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Service Washington, DC 20250-0225:

March 26, 2025

TO: All Interested Parties

FROM: Dana H. Coale
Deputy Administratgr |j
Dairy Program

SUBJECT:  Appointment of the Acting Northeast Order Market Administrator

‘On March 31, 2025, Shawn M. Boockotf will retire from the position of Market Administrator,
Northeast Order. Mr. Boockoff has been with the Federal Milk Marketing Order Program for
almost 38 years and contributed significantly to the successful administration of the Pro gram.
‘We express our best wishes to him fora long and happy retirement.

John D. Marcucci is desigrated to serve as Acting Market Administrator, Northeast Order,
effective April 1,2025 — June 30,2025. Steven G. Quadros is designated to serve as Acting
Market Administrator, Northeast Order, effective July 1, 2025 — September 30, 2025. This shall
continue on a 3-month rotational basis until a permanent appointment is made. I am confident
you will give Mr. Marcucci and Mr. Quadros the same cooperation and support that was
extended to Mr. Boockoff.



